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REMARKS: Dear Jonathan

We write with regard to the Application at Lancashire Central / Cuerden Strategic Site
(LCC Reference LCC/2022/0044) to provide our response to the latest comments from
National Highways (dated 13 October 2023).

I understand that you will be handling this submission in Rob's absence this week.
Given the limited timescales involved we would be grateful if you could action this as
soon as possible to avoid any delay to the determination process.

In addition to a covering letter, which provides further context, this submission
comprises:

1. Schedule of Documents and Drawings submitted over the course of the
application;

Guide to Documents for Approval;

Environmental Statement Note of Conformity;

Pack of all highway-related drawings;

Summary of Highway Mitigation;

Summary of post-application submissions to National Highways;
Drawing 84465-WSP-XX-DR-0020_P02 - M6 Junction 29 Proposed Traffic
Signals;

8. Drawing 70084465-RS1 M6 Junction 29 — Issued — Road Safety Audit;
9. M6 Jct 29 south — Designers response;

10. 1Drawing 84465-WSP-XX-DR-004_P08 — M65 Terminus Roundabout;
11. Drawing 84465-WSP-XX-DR-004 with Spreadsheet Mark-Up;

12. Roundabout Compliance Summary;

13. M65 Terminus — Technical Note 001;
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14. 231006 - Application For Departure from Standard 03-2020 — Gantries;
15. 231006 — Application For Departure from Standard 03-2020 — Entry Path
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Radii;
16. Drawing 84465-WSP-XX-DR-010 rev P04 - Stanifield Lane Access Junction to
Phase D Extent of Detailed Application; and
17. Drawing 21017-FRA-XX-ZZ-DR-A-9112-P20 — Parameter Plan 2 — Highways
and Access.

We understand that LCC IT systems are subject to security measures which limit

access to certain file transfer systems, but that files sent via our Newforma
InfoExchange now work. If you have any issues accessing the files please let us know
as soon as possible to arrange transfer by some other means.

Kind regards,

Paul
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(14) 231006 - Application For Departure from Standard
03-2020 - Gantries.pdf
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(15) 231006 - Application For Departure from Standard
03-2020 - Entry Path Radii.pdf
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Plan 2.pdf
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